
PTS Professiona I Testi ng Service 140 Arrowhead Dr., Unit 1 Hampshire, IL 60140 P: 815.501.3456, F: 888.248.2957 

April 10, 2014 

Kenny Construction 
2215 Sanders Rd. Suite 400 
Northbrook, IL 60062 
Attn: Chris Maratea 

Re: 2500 Martin Luther King Dr. 

Mr. Maratea: 

At your request, Professional Testing Service LLC (PTS) monitored the samples for radioactive 
contamination that were collected from the sub grade for Kenny Construction at 2500 Martin 
Luther King Dr.(North Bound lane) in Chicago, Illinois. Gamma radiation count measurements 
for the project were made using a Ludlum Model 2221 survey meter and a shielded 2 x 2 inch 
Nal probe (model 44-10). 

Five locations and readings around the sample area were obtained in order to achieve a 
background radiological count for the area. The field instrumentation gamma background 
readings were approximately 900 counts per minute. 

Readings in the field were taken at depths of 1',2',3',4',5', and 6' respectively. No readings in 
the field exceeded over 10% of the background levels. Based on findings in the field there was 
no indication of the presence of radiologically contaminated material. 

PTS appreciates the opportunity to offer its assistance on this project and looks forward to 
working with you on future projects. Please contact us if you have any questions. 

Regards, 
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